
 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Regular Council Meeting 
Agenda 

 
Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at 6:30 PM 
8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 

 

The City Council of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas will meet on Tuesday, October 17, 
2023, at 6:30 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers at 8301 Westview, Houston, Texas 
77055. 

Any person may participate and address the City Council at the meeting by Zoom, 
telephone, personal appearance at City Hall, or by writing. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88139745838?pwd=BscZ2beg0h5UtTHQwjlRKPKmG79B36.1 

Meeting ID: 881 3974 5838 
Passcode: 0123  
 
One tap mobile +1 346-248-7799, 881 3974 5838#, *0123# 

This meeting agenda is posted online at http://www.hilshirevillagetexas.com. 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SEND YOUR COMMENTS PRIOR TO THE MEETING PLEASE 
SEND TO Cassie.Stephens@HilshireVillageTexas.com. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

1.A. Invocation (Council Member Cooper) 

1.B. Pledge of Allegiance 

1.C. Roll Call 

2. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS 
This is an opportunity for citizens to speak to Council about agenda and non-agenda 
items. Comments are limited to up to three minutes. If the topic the speaker wishes to 
address is on the agenda, the speaker can either speak at this time or defer comments 
until such time the item is discussed. 

Speakers must address the council at the microphone and give their name and address 
before voicing their concerns. 

Note: To comply with provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the City Council may not 
deliberate on items discussed under this agenda item. Items that cannot be referred to the 
City staff for action may be placed on a future City Council agenda. A copy of any 

1



 

 P a g e  | 2 

prepared remarks or notes to be used and distributed by the speaker must be presented to 
the City Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

 

3. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

3.A. Police Report (Sergeant Menchaca, Captain Lane) 
September calls for service 

3.B. Building Official Report 
Plan review, permits & inspections 
Zoning Board of Adjustments: Holy Cross Lutheran Church Specific Use Permit 
regarding an addition to the Spring Branch Food Pantry 

3.C. Engineer Report 
Ongoing Plan Reviews 
City Water and Testing 
Hilshire Green Paving, Drainage & Utility Improvements 
Pine Chase Grove Water Meter area 
Wirt Road Safety Project/Interlocal Agreements 

3.D. Fire Commissioner's Report (Mayor Buesinger) 

3.E. Mayor Buesinger's Report 

3.F. City Secretary's Report: (City Secretary Stephens) 
Complaint Log 
Consent Agenda 
CenterPoint LED Conversion update: December - January, pending workload and 
budget.  

3.G. City Treasurer's Report (City Secretary Stephens) 
Quarterly Treasurer's Report - 2022-2023 Q4 
Report from Villages Mutual Insurance Group meeting October 10, 2023 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

4.A. Approve disbursements 

4.B. Approve check registers 

4.C. Approve minutes from the Public Hearing September 12, 2023 

4.D. Approve a proclamation recognizing Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

4.E. Approve a proclamation recognizing Arbor Day to be November 3rd, 2023 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

2



 

 P a g e  | 3 

5.A. Discussion and possible action to approve the replacement of the six-inch backflow 
preventer assembly at Pine Chase Grove not to exceed $9,540 (City Engineer) 

5.B. Discussion and possible action to approve an amended contract with Inframark, 
LLC.  

5.C. Discussion and possible action to approve of the City of Hilshire Village Ordinance 
#833-2023 amending Chapter 7, Offenses and Nuisances, of the Code of 
Ordinances to provide for public tree care and regulating tree preservation.  

6. ADDITIONAL COUNCIL COMMENTS 

7. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS 
The next council meeting will be on November 17th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
PFAS class action lawsuit pending in South Carolina.  
Villages Mutual Insurance Cooperative Board 2024 Insurance Carriers 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

NOTES:  

*Agenda items may be considered in any order.  

* In the event a quorum of the city council is not present, the members who are present may 
meet as a sub-committee of council to discuss the agenda items above. 

*City Council may recess into a closed meeting at any time during the open meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed above as authorized by Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 
(Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), and 551.086 
(Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters).  

 

 

I, Cassie Stephens, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting and Agenda for 
the City Council of the City of Hilshire Village was posted in a place convenient and 
readily accessible October 13, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests 
for accommodations or interpretative service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. 
Please contact the City Hall at 713-973-1779 or FAX -713-973-7793 for further information. 
 

3



4Item 3.A.



5Item 3.A.



INTRODUCTION

Hilshire Village Residents,

Fall is officially upon us.  Hopefully everyone is adjusting to being back in school and getting ready 

for the cooler weather.  Please continue to monitor the water restrictions issued by City Hall. 

KEEP IN MIND:

 Be sure to lock all doors and windows in your home, when you are not on the premises.

 Lock your vehicle when it is unoccupied.

 Trick-or-treaters will be out and about on Halloween, so please be cautious while driving through 

neighborhoods. Lets make this a fun, spooky and safe event for everyone.

As always we are here if you need us!

Sincerely,

Chief M. Schulze

1025 CAMPBELL ROAD, HOUSTON, TX 77055  

PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM
6Item 3.A.



1025 CAMPBELL ROAD,  HOUSTON, TX 77055 / PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM

OCTOBER  2023

DATE DAY SPECIAL DAYS FOR THIS MONTH

OCTOBER 01, 2023 SUNDAY BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

OCTOBER 03, 2023 TUESDAY NATIONAL NIGHT OUT

OCTOBER 28, 2023 SATURDAY NATIONAL FIRST RESPONDERS DAY

OCTOBER 31, 2023 TUESDAY HALLOWEEN

7Item 3.A.



Suspicious  Activity 

Suspicious activity is any observed behavior that could indicate a person may be involved in a crime or about to 
commit a crime. Leaving packages, bags or other items behind. Exhibiting unusual mental or physical symptoms. 
Unusual noises like screaming, yelling, gunshots or glass breaking. Individuals in a heated argument, yelling or cursing 
at each other.  Unusual items or situations: A vehicle is parked in an odd location, a package is left unattended, a 
window or door is open that is usually closed, or other out-of-the-ordinary situations occur.

 If you observe anything that you may feel is suspicious, you can call 
our non-emergency line 713-465-8323.

Example of Suspicious Activity:

 An individual peering into vehicle, to try and locate any valuables left unattended 

 An individual trying door handles to vehicles, and/or residences to gain access to the vehicle and/or residence

 An individual checking front doors of residences to locate any unattended packages, or individuals following 
delivery trucks to see where the truck is dropping off packages.

1025 CAMPBELL ROAD, HOUSTON, TX 77055 / PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM
8Item 3.A.



OCTOBER  AWARENESS:

1025 CAMPBELL ROAD,  HOUSTON, TX 77055 / PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM

Breast Cancer 
Awareness Month

9Item 3.A.



SPRING  VALLEY  POLICE  DEPARTMENT

1025 CAMPBELL ROAD, HOUSTON, TX 77055 

PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: 

DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM
10Item 3.A.



SPRING  VALLEY  POLICE  DEPARTMENT
HILSHIRE  VILLAGE

CALLS BY TYPE:    09-01-2023 THRU 09-30-2023

1025 CAMPBELL ROAD, HOUSTON, TX 77055 

PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: 

DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM
11Item 3.A.



EMERGENCY NON - EMERGENCY
911 - FOR ALL EMERGENCY 713-465-8323

988 – NATIONAL SUICIDE & MENTAL HEALTH

SPRING VALLEY VILLAGE VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT
SPRING VALLEY - CITY HALL 713-465-8308 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 713-465-2323

SPRING VALLEY - PD 713-465-8323 VFD - NON-EMERGENCY 713-468-7941

SPRING VALLEY - PD FAX 713-465-3135

SPRING VALLEY - COURT 713-465-0333

HILSHIRE VILLAGE
HILSHIRE VILLAGE – CITY HALL 713-973-1779

IMPORTANT NUMBERS AT A GLANCE

1025 CAMPBELL ROAD, HOUSTON, TX 77055 / PHONE: 713-465-8323 / EMAIL: DISPATCH@SPRINGVALLEYTX.COM
12Item 3.A.



Status Address Construction Type
 

  
   

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

Active 1210 Ridgeley Dr New Construction
Active 1311 Friarcreek Ln New Construction
Active 1315 Friarcreek New Construction
Active 1126 Guinea Drive New Construction
Active 1131 Wirt Swimming Pool 
Active 1242 Ridgeley Remodel & Drainage
Active 1242 Ridgeley Swimming Pool 
Active 1306 Glourie Dr New Construction
Active 8005 Anadell New Construction
Active 1218 Ridgeley Swimming Pool
Active 1319 Pine Chase Remodel
Active 1226 Glourie Dr New Construction
Active 8002 Burkhart New Construction
Permit Pending 1210 Hilshire Villas New Construction
Permit Pending 1236 Archley New Construction
Permit Pending 1201 Archley New Construction
Permit Pending 14 Pine Creek Swimming Pool
Permit Pending 1241 Ridgeley Swimming Pool
Permit Pending 1126 Guinea Drive Swimming Pool
Anticipated 1222 Glourie New Construction
Anticipated 1117 Guinea New Construction

13Item 3.B.



Plan Review Permit Log 

Date Permit Number Address Issued To  Amount 
Received Description / Scope

1 9/5/2023 HV-23-043B 1226 Glourie Drive McHugh Homes 8,244.46$       NSFR
2 9/5/2023 HV-23-043D 1226 Glourie Drive McHugh Homes 460.00$          Drainage-NSFR
3 9/5/2023 HV-23-031P 1319 Pine Chase Han Conn Plumbing 380.00$          Plumbing -Remodel
4 9/5/23 HV-23-070 1335 Friarcreek S & B Plumbing 180.00$          Plumbing - Repipe
5 9/6/23 HV-23-069 1205 Archley Kohler 160.00$          HVAC Repair 
6 9/7/2023 HV-23-052SPP 1218 Ridgeley Kalin Plumbing 280.00$          Plumbing -Swimming Pool
7 9/7/2023 HV-23-059GP 1330 Glourie Drive Tri-Tek Plumbing 280.00$          Plumbing-Generator
8 9/8/23 HV-22-093S 1126 Guinea Rangels Sprinkler 240.00$          Irrigation 
9 9/8/23 HV-23-052SPE 1218 Ridgeley Dr. ServTech Electric Co 255.00$          Plumbing-Swimming Pool

9/8/23 HV-23-071SP 1241 Ridgeley Coerver Custom Home 140.00$          Plan Review -Swimming Pool
10 9/12/2023 HV-23-045 1109 Ridgeley RL Builders 160.00$          Min. Building Permit 
11 9/12/23 HV-23-043E 1226 Glourie Drive House of Power 455.00$          Electrical -NSFR 
12 9/18/23 HV-23-072D30 7 Pine Creek Lane Danamar 25.00$            Dumpster 
13 9/19/2023 HV-22-048SPP 1210 Ridgeley Dr Gold Plumbing 280.00$          Plumbing-Swimming Pool
14 9/21/2023 HV-23-074T 2 Pine Creek VR Maintenance -$                Tree-Dead 
15 9/25/23 HV-23-007H 1306 Glourie Davis Air Conditioning   405.00$          HVAC- NSFR
16 9/26/2023 HV-23-075P 1319 Friarcreek S&B Plumbing 180.00$          Plumbing -Repipe
17 9/26/2023 HV-23-072B 7 Pine Creek Lane Danamar 210.00$          Min Bldg- Wall
18 9/27/2023 HV-23-029B 8002 Burkhart Modern Bungalow 9,337.78$       NSFR -Building
19 9/27/2023 HV-23-029DEMO 8002 Burkhart Modern Bungalow 460.00$          NSFR -Drainage
20 9/27/2023 HV-23-080D 1236 Archley Sugar Creek Living 1,800.00$       Plan Review - Drainage

9/27/2023 HV-23-080B 1236 Archley Sugar Creek Living 4,197.90$       Plan Review -NSFR
9/28/2023 HV-22-048SPE 1210 Ridgeley Dr ServTech Electric Co 205.00$          Electrical -Swimming Pool

21 9/28/2023 HV-23-076T 1310 Glourie OM Tree Service -$                Tree Removal - Dead 
22 9/28/2023 HV-23-029P 8002 Burkhart iPlumb LLC 530.00$          Plumbing -NSFR
23 9/29/2023 HV-23-061DEMO 1117 Guinea Dennis Williams Co, In 330.00$          Demolition

Permits
Demolition 1
Drainage 3
Dumpster 1
Electrical 2
Fire Sprinkler 0
HVAC 2
NSFR 2
Plumbing 8
Remodel 1
NSFR 1
Tree Removal 2

Total 23

14Item 3.B.



Inspection Log

Log  # Address Permit # Inspection Type Result Date Inspector
23-264 1210 Ridgeley Dr HV-22-048E Underground Electrical PASS 9/5/23 BBG
23-265 1226 Glourie Drive HV-23-043 Tree Protection Fencing FAIL 9/6/23 Cary Moran
23-266 1226 Glourie Drive HV-23-043 Silt Protection Fencing PASS 9/5/23 HDR
23-267 1226 Glourie Drive HV-23-043 Perimeter Protection Fencing PASS 9/6/23 BBG
23-268 1210 Ridgeley HV-22-048E TCI PASS 9/6/23 BBG
23-269 1306 Glourie Dr HV-23-007D Clips & Straps PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-270 1242 Ridgeley HV-23-022P plumbing underground PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-270 1242 Ridgeley HV-23-022P Sewer PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-271 1330 Glourie HV-23-0659GP Gas Test PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-272 1226 Glourie HV-23-043 Tree Protection Fencing PASS 9/8/23 Cary Moran
23-273 1218 Ridgeley HV-23-052SPP ground/vaccum breaker PASS 9/8/23 BBG
23-274 1218 Ridgeley HV-23-052SPP gas test PASS 9/8/23 BBG
23-275 1315 Friarcreek HV-22-071B Stucco/Lath PASS 9/12/23 BBG
23-276 1242 Ridgeley HV-23-022B Foundation PASS 9/12/23 BBG
23-277 1218 Ridgeley HV-23-052SPE Pool Electrical Underground PASS 9/12/23 BBG
23-278 1310 Glourie HV-23-012GP Generator- Plumbing PASS 9/13/23 BBG
23-279 1225 Archley HV-23-054GP Generator Underground FAIL 9/14/23 BBG
23-280 1225 Archley HV-23-054GP Generator Gast Test FAIL 9/14/23 BBG
23-281 1225 Archley HV-23-054GP Generator Plumbing Final FAIL 9/14/23 BBG
23-282 1205 Archley Dr HV-23-069 Electric Final PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-283 1205 Archley Dr HV-23-069 Electric Rough-In PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-284 1335 Frirarcreek HV-23-070 Final Plumbing PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-285 1335 Frirarcreek HV-23-070 Plumbing Rough PASS 9/7/23 BBG
23-286 1324 Pine Chase Drive HV-23-027 Mechanical Final HVAC PASS 5/12/23 BBG
23-287 1027 Glourie HV-23-034 Mech Final PASS 9/14/23 BBG
23-288 1315 Firarcreek HV-22-071P Gas Tes t FAIL 9/14/23 BBG
23-289 1306 Glourie Dr HV-23-007B Nail Pattern PASS 9/15/23 BBG
23-289 1306 Glourie Dr HV-23-007B Nail Pattern PASS 9/15/23 BBG
23-291 1226 Glourie HV-23-043E T-Pole PASS 9/19/23 BBG
23-292 8005 Anadell Hv-22-091B Hurricane Clips & Straps PASS 9/19/23 BBG
23-288 1315 Firarcreek HV-22-071P Gas Tes t PASS 9/14/23 BBG
23-294 1311 Friarcreek HV-22-078D Partial Front Yard Drainage PASS 9/20/23 HDR
23-295 1210 Ridgeley HV-22-048SPP Gas Test PASS 9/20/23 BBG
23-296 1210 Ridgeley HV-22-048SPP Vaccum Breaker PASS 9/20/23 BBG
23-298 8005 Anadell St HV-22-091B Nail Pattern PASS 9/25/23 BBG
23-299 1126 Guinea HV-22-093S Irriation -Cover PASS 9/27/23 BBG
23-300 1117 Guinea HV-23-061 Sewer Disconnect PASS 9/27/23 BBG
23-301 1242 Ridgeley HV-23-022B Hurricane Clips & Straps PASS 9/27/23 BBG
23-302 1117 Guinea HV-23-061 Perimeter Fencing PASS 9/27/23 BBG
23-303 1117 Guinea HV-23-061 Silt Fencing PASS 9/27/23 HDR
23-304 1117 Guinea HV-23-061 Tree Protection PASS 9/27/23 Cary Moran
23-305 14 Pine Creek ln HV-23-064SP Silt Fencing PASS 9/27/23 HDR
VIRTUAL 1319 Friarcreek HV-23-075P Plumbing Rough PASS 9/27/23 BBG

Inspections:
Cancelled 0
Failed 5
Pass 38

Total 43

15Item 3.B.



 

 

 

 

 

  
hdrinc.com 4828 Loop Central Drive, Suite 800 

Houston, Texas 77081 
T 713-622-9264   F 713-622-9265 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-754 
 

 

October 13, 2023 
 
Mayor and City Council  
City of Hilshire Village 
8301 Westview Drive 
Houston, Texas 77055 
 
Re: Engineer's Report for October 17, 2023 Council Meeting 
 HDR Job No. 10361759 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to submit this report on engineering related issues 
from September 18, 2023 to October 13, 2023.
 

1. On-Going Services (10361759): 
 

a. 1201 Archley Drive – 
 
 On October 11, 2023, HDR received a Pool Drainage Plan for 1201 Archley 

Drive. The drainage plan is currently being reviewed for comments. 
 

b. 1225 Archley Drive – 
 
 On October 6, 2023, HDR reviewed and returned comments for a right of way 

permit at 1225 Archley Drive for the installation of gas service to this address. 
The right-of-way permit was approved with exceptions noted.  

 
c. 1236 Archley Drive – 

 
 On October 10, 2023, HDR reviewed and returned comments for the Drainage 

Plan for 1236 Archley Drive. The drainage plan shall be revised and resubmitted 
to address all comments. 
 

d. 8002 Burkhart Road – 
 
 On September 25, 2023, HDR reviewed and returned comments for the 

Drainage Plan for 8002 Burkhart Road. All previous comments/corrections 
were addressed by the engineer on September 20, 2023. The drainage plan was 
approved with exceptions noted. 

 
 On September 27, 2023, HDR attended the pre-construction meeting for 8002 

Burkhart Road. The Developer was made aware of the pertinent construction 
items for drainage as noted in the City Code of Ordinances 

16Item 3.C.



  
 

 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

e. 1311 Friarcreek Lane – 
 
 On September 21, 2023, HDR provided a drainage cover inspection for 1311 

Friarcreek Lane. The initial inspection required corrections, with reinspection 
performed same day and passed with exceptions noted. 
 

f. 1315 Friarcreek Lane – 
 

 On September 26, 2023, HDR received a Drainage Plan Amendment 
resubmittal for 1315 Friarcreek Lane. The drainage plan amendment is 
currently being reviewed for comments. 
 

 On October 12, 2023, HDR received a right of way permit for 1315 Friarcreek 
Lane. The right of way permit is currently being reviewed for comments. 

 
g. 1117 Guinea Drive – 

 
 On September 27, 2023, HDR provided a pre-demolition inspection for 1117 

Guinea Drive. The inspection passed with exceptions noted. 
 

h. 1126 Guinea Drive – 
 
 On October 12, 2023, HDR received a Pool Drainage Plan for 1126 Guinea 

Drive. The pool drainage plan is currently being reviewed for comments. 
 

i. 14 Pine Creek Lane  – 
 
 On September 20, 2023, HDR reviewed and returned comments for the Pool 

Drainage Plan for 14 Pine Creek Lane. The pool drainage plan shall be revised 
and resubmitted to address all comments. 
 

 On September 27, 2023, HDR provided a pre-construction inspection for 14 
Pine Creek Lane. The inspection failed and will require a re-inspection prior to 
construction. 
 

 On September 28, 2023, HDR received a Pool Drainage Plan for 1126 Guinea 
Drive and was reviewed with one outstanding comment regarding the pool 
setback noted on October 3, 2023 to the Contractor. On October 12, 2023, a 
pool drainage plan was resubmitted to update the pool setback and is currently 
being reviewed for comments. 

 
j. 1310 Ridgeley Drive – 

 
 On September 13, 2023, HDR received the remaining information for the As 

Built Erosion Control Plan submittal for 1310 Ridgeley Drive. The plan 
submittal is currently being reviewed for comments and as built inspection 
pending.  

 

17Item 3.C.



  
 

 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

k. City Water and Testing 
 
 InfraMark continues to monitor and report to City Staff the chlorine residuals 

and water pressures as part of the daily testing of City water and have remained 
within State compliance. The water pressures have improved (i.e. mid 40’s vs 
low 30’s psi) in the past weeks due in part to the recent cooler temperatures 
experienced in the area; however, we will continue to monitor them until the 
system normalizes again. 

 
 InfraMark provided a copy of the City’s 2022 Monitoring Plan, as well as 

information from their Compliance Department regarding the testing/sampling  
of the City’s Water Entry Point(s), for HDR’s review. HDR performed a cursory 
review of the documentation provided prior to the Zoom Meeting held on 
September 28, 2023 with the City and InfraMark where we discussed 
preliminary testing schedule requirements and revision recommendations to the 
City’s Monitoring Plan.  

 
 In general, the testing requirements and procedures followed by InfraMark are 

in line with TCEQ requirements and our recommendations but with minor 
revisions regarding testing at Water Entry Point(s). As noted by InfraMark’s 
Compliance Department: “They (Hilshire Village) have 318 connections and 
954 population therefore they are required to take one distribution residual 
daily. Residuals taken at the interconnects are entry point residuals and are 
considered process control samples because they are not reported for 
compliance purposes. Because this system has a history of not being able to 
maintain a minimum residual, I would strongly recommend they keep sampling 
at the interconnects daily.” 

 
 HDR agrees with InfraMark’s Compliance Department regarding the need to 

monitor and sample disinfection residuals at the Water Entry Point(s). We do 
understand that additional testing above and beyond what is normally required 
would be needed in response to action level triggers and/or low disinfectant 
residual on the system, especially in the Summer or during extreme high 
temperatures as experienced this year. However, a 260% cost increase for 
testing ($2,000/month to $7,200/month) is excessive, and it is the main concern 
for the City. 

 
 In order to better understand the cost increase, we requested InfraMark to 

provide a detail cost breakdown and unit price per each test required and 
determine the monthly testing cost based on the recommended Water Testing 
Schedule provided by HDR. Based on the individual tests unit price, we could 
then set up additional pay items in InfraMark’s fee structure for any additional 
or supplemental testing required above and beyond what is normally required. 

 
  

18Item 3.C.



  
 

 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 The City’s Monitoring Plan only listed one (1) Water Entry Point located at City 
Hall, and that is the only one they have been sampling/testing. Although 
approximately 60% of the water consumed by the City comes from this entry 
point, HDR asked InfraMark to update the Monitoring Plan to include the other 
four (4) Water Entry Points to the City and rotate the sampling/testing to get a 
better representation of the water quality throughout the City. 

 
 On October 20, 2023, HDR also reviewed and coordinated with the City and 

InfraMark on the proposal for the removal and replacement of the 6-inch 
Backflow Preventer/Reduced Pressure Zone (BFP/RPZ) Assembly on Pine 
Chase Grove. This proposal will be included as an Action Item in the October 
17, 2023 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda for review and approval. 

 
l. Hilshire Green Paving, Drainage & Utility Improvements – 

 
 HDR is currently waiting on Survey and Geotechnical information to begin the 

preparation of drawing backgrounds. HDR has started the preparation of general 
drawing sheets and standard details, as well as, the technical specifications, 
while we wait for the survey and geotechnical information. 
 

 As previously noted, HDR has secured private utility companies request records 
research on their existing facilities to aid in the preparation of drawing 
backgrounds. 

 
 Once a preliminary design is completed, copies of the plan and profile drawings 

will be forwarded to C.N. Koehl Urban Forestry (HDR Urban Forester 
Subconsultant) for review and recommendations on Tree Protection Plans. 
 

m. Pine Chase Grove Water Meters – 
 

 HDR has continued to process and review the topographic survey information 
in order to provide an update with existing conditions and detail 
recommendations for improving the water meter area along with grading and 
drainage.  

 
n. Wirt Road Safety Project/ Interlocal Agreements – 

 
 HDR continues to coordinate with Mr. Jose Laguna (COH Interagency 

Coordinator) regarding the status of the Design Concept Report (DCR) Intake 
Form review. Mr. Laguna noted that it is still under review and recommended 
we reach out to Mr. Patrick Nguyen (City TDO) to request a waiver from the 
DCR process in order to expedite the review and approval of this project. 
 

  

19Item 3.C.



  
 

 

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 The Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between Hilshire Village and the City of 
Houston was in the City of Houston’s September 20, 2023 Council Consent 
Agenda for approval; however, it was pulled and included in the September 26, 
2023 Council Consent Agenda where it appears to have been approved. HDR 
has reached out to Mr. Embry Woods (COH) to request a copy of the executed 
ILA; however, we are still waiting for a response. 
 

If there are any questions concerning the information contained in this report, we will be glad 
to discuss them with you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
 
 
Javier Vasquez, P.E., CFM 
City Engineer for City of Hilshire Village 
 
cc: Files (10361759) 

Efrain Him, P.E. for

20Item 3.C.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 233 174 172 174 210 218 221 210 223 1835 Jan 233 4:13

Adominal Pain 2 0 3 1 0 1 1 1 2 11 Feb 174 4:09
Allergic Reaction 1 0 1 1 1 2 1 4 2 13 Mar 172 4:35
Animal Bite 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 *Apr 129 4:44
Apartment Fire 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 May 162 4:51
Assault 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 3 Jun 176 4:45
Automatic Aid 2 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 7 Jul 167 4:21
Automatic Aid- Apartment Fire 15 9 7 8 9 1 6 5 13 73 Aug 159 4:40
Automatic Aid- Building Fire 4 3 2 4 4 0 2 2 5 26 Sep 157 4:39
Automatic Aid- Elevator Rescue 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 5 1 14
Automatic Aid- Entrapment MVC 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 2 7
Automatic Aid- Gas Leak 3 7 4 4 3 1 1 5 0 28
Automatic Aid- High Rise Fire 3 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 7
Automatic Aid- House Fire 6 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 12
Back Pain 0 1 2 0 0 0 2 0 1 6
Business Fire 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 4
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 2 3 5 1 1 5 2 8 4 31
Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest 1 1 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 6
Check a Noxious Odor 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 4
Check for Fire 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 10 1 0 6 0 2 0 3 1 23
Check for the Smell of Smoke 2 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 6
Chest Pain 8 13 2 2 4 3 6 5 5 48
Child Locked in a Vehicle Engine and AC running 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Child Locked in a Vehicle Engine and AC not running 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
Choking 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 3
Diabetic Emergency 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 2 1 9
Difficulty Breathing 12 2 8 5 3 11 6 11 9 67
Drowning 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 2
Electrical Fire 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 3
Elevator Rescue 3 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 8
Fall Victim 8 6 13 7 14 14 12 8 9 91
Fire Alarm Business 4 7 1 5 4 5 7 9 6 48
Fire Alarm Church or School 5 2 4 4 8 15 1 3 8 50
Fire Alarm Residence 46 17 19 36 38 50 46 28 34 314
Gas Leak 2 4 3 1 1 3 0 1 2 17
Grass Fire 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 2 6

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - All Cities

21Item 3.D.



HAZMAT Emergency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Headache - Stroke symptoms not present 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Heart Problems 5 4 5 5 10 6 8 8 7 58
Heat/Cold Exposure 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 2 5
Hemorrhage/Laceration 4 1 2 2 1 2 4 2 0 18
House Fire 2 1 1 1 1 2 3 2 0 13
Injured Party 2 2 2 1 4 3 2 6 2 24
Medical Alarm 3 3 1 7 8 4 5 9 7 47
Motor Vehicle Collision 17 21 13 19 27 19 21 20 24 181
Motor Vehicle Collision with Entrapment 0 1 2 0 0 0 3 1 1 8
Object Down in Roadway 0 0 1 2 5 5 1 1 2 17
Oven/Appliance Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Overdose/Poisoning 1 3 2 2 1 3 4 2 1 19
Possible D.O.S. 1 2 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 8
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 2 0 0 4 3 8 2 5 4 28
Pregnancy/ Childbirth 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 3
Psychiatric Emergency 3 4 5 1 1 1 4 2 1 22
Seizures 4 6 4 3 2 2 3 3 2 29
Service Call Non-emergency 12 16 12 3 3 1 14 10 16 87
Shooting/Stabbing 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
Sick Call 12 14 14 8 19 18 20 18 17 140
Smoke in Business 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Stroke 1 2 1 1 3 5 4 3 3 23
Transformer Fire 1 0 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 11
Trash Fire 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 3
Traumatic Injury 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 0 5
Unconscious Party/Syncope 8 6 3 9 14 9 13 7 12 81
Unknown Medical Emergency 6 2 4 1 2 5 2 1 2 25
Vehicle Fire 2 0 1 3 0 0 1 2 4 13

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

3:43

3:50

3:57

4:04

4:12

4:19

4:26

4:33

4:40

4:48

4:55

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

22Item 3.D.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 36 21 19 27 32 21 17 22 37 232 Jan 36 6:04

Allergic Reaction 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 Feb 21 5:46
Assault 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 Mar 19 4:51
Business Fire 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 *Apr 21 6:03
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 7 May 23 5:57
Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Jun 21 6:03
Check for Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 Jul 14 5:29
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 3 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 5 Aug 17 5:30
Check for the Smell of Smoke 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Sep 28 5:49
Chest Pain 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 4
Diabetic Emergency 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Difficulty Breathing 4 0 4 0 0 1 1 4 1 15
Fall Victim 0 1 0 2 2 2 0 1 3 11
Fire Alarm Business 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Fire Alarm Church or School 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 2 6
Fire Alarm Residence 9 3 4 6 8 6 6 5 7 54
Gas Leak 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 4
Grass Fire 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Headache - Stroke symptoms not present 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Heart Problems 0 1 0 1 2 1 1 0 3 9
Heat/Cold Exposure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Hemorrhage/Laceration 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
House Fire 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2
Injured Party 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 5
Medical Alarm 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 1 1 6
Motor Vehicle Collision 1 0 1 2 6 0 0 1 3 14
Object Down in Roadway 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3
Overdose/Poisoning 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 4
Possible D.O.S. 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Psychiatric Emergency 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Seizures 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 6
Service Call Non-emergency 6 7 2 1 2 0 1 0 4 23
Shooting/Stabbing 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
Sick Call 1 4 1 1 3 1 2 3 2 18
Stroke 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 5
Transformer Fire 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Unconscious Party/Syncope 1 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 2 7
Unknown Medical Emergency 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 4

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - Bunker Hill

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

0:00

1:12

2:24

3:36

4:48

6:00

7:12

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

23Item 3.D.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 41 38 36 34 41 46 52 56 44 388 Jan 41 3:01

Adominal Pain 0 0 2 1 0 0 1 1 0 5 Feb 38 3:16
Allergic Reaction 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 6 Mar 36 3:15
Apartment Fire 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 *Apr 32 2:58
Assult 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 May 40 3:02
Back Pain 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 Jun 44 3:32
Business Fire 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 Jul 44 3:05
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 Aug 50 3:18
Check a Noxious Odor 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Sep 38 3:03
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 4
Check for the Smell of Smoke 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Chest Pain 3 5 1 0 0 1 3 2 1 16
Choking 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Diabetic Emergency 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 5
Difficulty Breathing 1 2 1 2 0 3 1 3 1 14
Electrical Fire 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Elevator Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Fall Victim 3 3 3 1 5 2 3 2 2 24
Fire Alarm Business 1 3 1 2 1 3 6 8 3 28
Fire Alarm Church or School 0 0 3 2 8 6 1 0 2 22
Fire Alarm Residence 7 2 1 5 1 0 4 3 5 28
Gas Leak 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Heart Problems 1 2 0 3 3 2 1 3 3 18
Heat/Cold Exposure 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2
Hemorrhage/Laceration 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 3
House Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2
Injured Party 1 2 0 0 2 0 0 4 0 9
Medical Alarm 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 2
Motor Vehicle Collision 5 6 5 2 3 2 6 9 7 45
Object Down in Roadway 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2
Overdose/Poisoning 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 4
Possible D.O.S. 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 4
Pregnancy/ Childbirth 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Psychiatric Emergency 1 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 4
Seizures 2 1 1 1 0 0 2 1 1 9
Service Call Non-emergency 0 4 3 0 0 0 5 3 5 20
Sick Call 5 2 2 2 5 7 6 5 4 38
Smoke in Business 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Stroke 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 2 0 5
Transformer Fire 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2
Trash Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Traumatic Injury 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Unconscious Party/Syncope 3 1 1 5 6 3 5 2 6 32
Unknown Medical Emergency 2 1 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 9
Vehicle Fire 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - Hedwig

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

2:38

2:45

2:52

3:00

3:07

3:14

3:21

3:28

3:36

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

24Item 3.D.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 4 8 8 5 4 5 4 7 5 50 Jan 4 7:35

Back Pain 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 Feb 8 6:13
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Mar 8 5:38
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 *Apr 4 6:07
Chest Pain 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 May 4 5:32
Fall Victim 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Jun 5 6:08
Fire Alarm Business 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 Jul 3 6:15
Fire Alarm Church or School 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 Aug 4 5:27
Fire Alarm Residence 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 4 Sep 4 4:50
Heart Problems 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
Hemorrhage/Laceration 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Medical Alarm 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
Motor Vehicle Collision 0 1 0 1 0 3 0 0 1 6
Motor Vehicle Collision with Entrapment 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Object Down in Roadway 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Overdose/Poisoning 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Possible D.O.S. 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2
Psychiatric Emergency 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Service Call Non-emergency 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 4
Sick Call 0 1 2 1 0 0 1 1 2 8
Unconscious Party/Syncope 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Unknown Medical Emergency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - Hilshire

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

0:00

1:12

2:24

3:36

4:48

6:00

7:12

8:24

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

25Item 3.D.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 37 23 28 38 43 44 43 29 41 326 Jan 37 3:49

Abdominal Pain 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 Feb 23 4:54
Allergic Reaction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 Mar 28 5:35
Animal Bite 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 *Apr 28 4:56
Back Pain 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 May 37 5:29
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 7 Jun 35 6:00
Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Jul 34 4:53
Check a Noxious Odor 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Aug 23 5:31
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 3 Sep 32 5:36
Check for the Smell of Smoke 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Chest Pain 1 1 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 7
Child Locked in a Vehicle Engine and AC not running 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
Choking 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Difficulty Breathing 2 0 3 2 1 1 0 1 4 14
Electrical Fire 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2
Elevator Rescue 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Fall Victim 1 0 2 3 2 4 4 3 2 21
Fire Alarm Business 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 4
Fire Alarm Church or School 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Fire Alarm Residence 15 4 5 14 14 16 11 9 13 101
Gas Leak 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 4
Grass Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Heart Problems 0 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 1 7
Hemorrhage/Laceration 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 3
House Fire 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3
Injured Party 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 3
Medical Alarm 2 2 0 3 4 2 3 4 2 22
Motor Vehicle Collision 5 7 1 1 4 5 3 0 3 29
Object Down in Roadway 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Overdose/Poisoning 0 0 0 1 0 1 3 0 0 5
Possible D.O.S. 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 1 0 0 1 0 2 1 1 0 6
Psychiatric Emergency 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 4
Seizures 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 4
Service Call Non-emergency 1 0 3 2 0 0 3 2 2 13
Sick Call 0 1 3 0 5 3 2 1 2 17
Stroke 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2
Transformer Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Traumatic Injury 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 3
Unconscious Party/Syncope 2 2 1 2 4 3 3 1 0 18
Unknown Medical Emergency 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2
Vehicle Fire 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - Hunters Creek

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

0:00

1:12

2:24

3:36

4:48

6:00

7:12

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

26Item 3.D.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 35 25 25 20 38 50 39 39 28 299 Jan 35 4:50

Abdominal Pain 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 Feb 25 4:21
Allergic Reaction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 Mar 25 4:39
Animal Bite 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 *Apr 13 5:59
Business Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 May 30 5:32
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 0 1 1 0 0 4 0 5 1 12 Jun 35 5:54
Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 Jul 26 4:58
Check a Noxious Odor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 Aug 30 5:43
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 Sep 22 4:54
Check for the Smell of Smoke 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Chest Pain 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Choking 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Diabetic Emergency 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 3
Difficulty Breathing 2 0 0 1 1 3 1 2 3 13
Elevator Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Fall Victim 4 0 3 0 4 3 3 1 0 18
Fire Alarm Church or School 2 1 1 0 0 3 0 0 2 9
Fire Alarm Residence 9 7 7 10 12 21 19 8 7 100
Gas Leak 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
Grass Fire 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 3
Heart Problems 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 3 0 7
Hemorrhage/Laceration 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 3
House Fire 1 0 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 5
Injured Party 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 2
Medical Alarm 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 4
Motor Vehicle Collision 3 2 2 1 3 1 2 2 2 18
Object Down in Roadway 0 0 1 0 3 3 1 0 1 9
Overdose/Poisoning 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 3
Possible D.O.S. 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 2
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 3
Psychiatric Emergency 0 3 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 8
Seizures 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 5
Service Call Non-emergency 4 3 2 0 0 0 3 4 0 16
Sick Call 0 2 0 3 4 1 0 2 2 14
Stroke 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 3
Transformer Fire 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 3
Trash Fire 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Unconscious Party/Syncope 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 8
Unknown Medical Emergency 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 3
Vehicle Fire 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - Piney Point

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

0:00

1:12

2:24

3:36

4:48

6:00

7:12

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

27Item 3.D.



Call/Incident Type/Detail Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total YTD Month # of Incidents Avg Resp Time
TOTAL 42 32 32 25 30 41 49 37 38 326 Jan 42 4:14

Adominal Pain 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Feb 32 4:25
Allergic Reaction 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 Mar 32 4:07
Assult 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 *Apr 25 5:23
Back Pain 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 May 28 4:52
Carbon Monoxide Detector No Symptoms 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 Jun 36 4:08
Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 Jul 46 4:20
Check a Noxious Odor 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Aug 33 4:33
Check for Fire 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 Sep 33 4:21
Check for the Smell of Natural Gas 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3
Chest Pain 2 5 0 2 1 1 1 1 2 15
Child Locked in a Vehicle Engine and AC running 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Difficulty Breathing 2 0 0 0 1 3 3 1 0 10
Drowning 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Elevator Rescue 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 3
Fall Victim 0 1 3 1 1 3 2 1 1 13
Fire Alarm Business 2 2 0 1 3 2 1 0 3 14
Fire Alarm Church or School 2 1 0 0 0 4 0 2 1 10
Fire Alarm Residence 6 1 1 0 1 6 6 2 2 25
Gas Leak 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
HAZMAT Emergency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Headache - Stroke symptoms not present 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Heart Problems 4 1 2 0 2 1 3 1 0 14
Heat/Cold Exposure 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2
Hemorrhage/Laceration 2 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 6
House Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Injured Party 0 0 1 1 0 0 2 1 0 5
Medical Alarm 1 0 1 1 2 0 1 3 2 11
Motor Vehicle Collision 3 3 3 9 9 3 10 7 7 54
Motor Vehicle Collision with Entrapment 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 6
Oven/Appliance Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Overdose/Poisoning 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
Possible D.O.S. 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Powerlines Down Arcing/Burning 1 0 0 1 2 1 0 2 1 8
Pregnancy/ Childbirth 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Psychiatric Emergency 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 3
Seizures 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 5
Service Call Non-emergency 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 3 8
Sick Call 6 4 6 1 2 6 7 5 4 41
Stroke 0 2 1 0 0 3 1 0 1 8
Transformer Fire 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 3
Trash Fire 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Traumatic Injury 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Unconscious Party/Syncope 1 3 1 2 1 1 1 2 3 15
Unknown Medical Emergency 3 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 6
Vehicle Fire 0 0 1 2 0 0 1 1 3 8

* Note: Excludes cancelled calls beginning 
in April.

Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Rd
Houston,TX,77024
Phone# (713) 468-7941 Fax# (713) 468-5039

September 2023 Summary - Spring Valley

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# of Incidents

0:00

1:12

2:24

3:36

4:48

6:00

Jan Feb Mar *Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Avg Resp Time

28Item 3.D.



City of Hilshire Village
Complaint Log

Date 
Notified Complaint/Issue Address of Concern Action Results Date 

Resolved

8/4/23 Archley/Ridgeley CenterPoint patch not 
fixed 

Archley/Ridgeley 
Intersection

Contact Javier Vasquez to follow-up with 
CenterPoint Rep.

9/5/23 Neighbor has mini excavator on the side of 
the house and possible dead tree 7 Hickory Shadows

Reached out, resident is performing work 
themselves, the scope discussed does not 
trigger a permit. 

Will continue to monitor and 
encourage to get the machinery out 
asap. 

9/7/23

His truck was stolen from his driveway. 
Although his doorbell camera caught some 
footage, the license plate of the 
accompanying vehicle was not able to be 
seen. Requesting a Flock LPR on Hilshire 
Green. 

7906 Hilshire Green Talking with council about additional cameras. 

9/20/23 Water has very low pressure, said he has a 
hard time rinsing dishes. 1209 Pine Chase Sent Inframark technician to test the psi at a 

spiggot. psi reading was ok

9/20/23 Water has an odor, asking if this is still a 
city-wide issue 24 Hickory Shadows Sent technician to flush hydrant

9/20/23 Water has an odor 17 Hickory Shadows Sent technician to flush hydrant
9/21/23 water has odor 8001 Bromley Sent technician to flush hydrant

9/25/23 Said that this morning they had the worst 
pressure so far. 8202 Burkhart

Responded that the city is continuing to work 
with Houston and test water quality daily, but 
there was no eta as to when the water 
pressure will increase

9/25/23 Water has an odor 8001 Anadell
Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

9/25/23 Water has an odor, metalic taste, and low 
pressure in the upstairs bathroom 5 Pine Creek

Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

9/26/23 Electricity outage 1249 Archley Dr Contacted CenterPoint to conduct a street 
assessment 

Waiting on updates from CenterPoint 
reliability group. The contact is out of 
office until 10/18

9/26/23 Electricity outage 1221 Archley Dr Contacted CenterPoint to conduct a street 
assessment 

Waiting on updates from CenterPoint 
reliability group. The contact is out of 
office until 10/18

9/26/23 Asking about the water quality, smelly. 13 Pine Creek
Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

10/2/23 low water pressure 8111 Bromley

Responded that the city is continuing to work 
with Houston and test water quality daily, but 
there was no eta as to when the water 
pressure will increase

Council Meeting October 17, 2023 1 of 2 29Item 3.F.



City of Hilshire Village
Complaint Log

Date 
Notified Complaint/Issue Address of Concern Action Results Date 

Resolved

10/2/23 water has odor 1310 Pine Chase 
Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

10/2/23
Resident said there was dirt piled up 
behind his house where new construction 
was taking place at 1226 Glouire

7 Hilshire Grove Sent inspector to check SWPP and perimeter 
fencing. Jobsite is in compliance no further action at this time 10/3/2023

10/3/23 water has odor 7918 Hilshire Green
Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

10/3/23

Regarding the National Night Out: 
Warning: Operation of a motor vehicle, 
bicycle, jog, or walk on the streets in our 
city, may be dangerous; support and obey 
TEXAS traffic and transportation laws. - 
Concerned Citizens 

Civic Club National Night 
Out No action required. 10/3/2023

10/3/23
Water has a fowl smell, asking if this is a 
city-wide issue and if so, what is being 
done. 

Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

10/4/23 recycling missed 1319 Glenhilshire Contacted GFL to see if recycling was 
properly discarded 10/5/2023

10/5/23 Garbage was missed last week, wanted to 
make sure they come today. 1335 Friarcreek Contacted GFL to make sure that they get her 

2 full cans of garbage. 10/5/2023

10/7/23
Foul smell and taste in unfiltered water, 
neighbor confirmed they are having the 
same issue.  

8009 Anadell

Responded explaining the cause and that the 
city is working with Houston to get the 
chemical residuals on track. The hope is that 
the rain and cooler weather will help. 

October Removed sign advertising for Christmas 
light installation Ridgeley @ Westview Disposed of sign 10/9/2023

10/9/23 water has odor 18 Hickory Shadows 
Responded the answers for the smell and that 
the city is continuing to work with Houston and 
test water quality daily. 

10/9/23 Asking for an update on the water quality 
status. Westview Commercial Responded that there is no relief in sight yet, 

but that we are doing everything we can. 

10/12/23 missed air filter in trash pickup 1221 Pine Chase Dr Contacted GFL, they've notified operations to 
pickup the filter the following week No further action required 10/12/2023

10/12/23
Picked up 5 Open House signs and spoke 
with realtor about sign ordinances, street 
parking

1249 Archley Dr
Realtors moved their cars to the driveway, I 
drove through the rest of the city and laid 
down 2 more signs. 

10/13 Drove through city, found 2 
signs still on the ground. Will contact 
the realtor to pick up the signs within 
30 days. 

10/13/2023

Council Meeting October 17, 2023 2 of 2 30Item 3.F.



2023 Budget As of 9/30/23 Anticipated YE

UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND
General Revenue
Property Taxes - Current 1,263,929.00 1,268,478.60$   1,268,772.42$   
Property Taxes - Delinquent 0.00 1,384.20 1,450.82$          
Franchise tax 55,000.00 57,176.84 57,176.84$        
City Sales Tax 45,000.00 70,660.75 70,660.75$        
Int. Income-Gen funds 500.00 53,426.84 53,426.84$        
Int. Income-Taxes 3,850.00 7,943.90 7,943.90$          
Alarm Permits and Misc. Fees 1,500.00 2,699.00 2,699.00$          
Pet Permits 0.00 87.00 87.00$               
Other Income 4,000.00 3,722.27 3,722.27$          
Court Fees 8,000.00 4,020.30 4,020.30$          
Garbage Income 88,246.00 57,974.25 57,974.25$        
Sales Tax Discount Income 33.00 29.47 29.47$               
Ambulance Income 0.00 7,448.06 7,448.06$          
Building Permits 64,000.00 108,264.78 108,264.78$      
Re-Inspections 0.00 640.00 640.00$             
Plan Check for Construction 20,000.00 40,463.60 40,463.60$        
Plan check for Drainage 9,000.00 15,060.00 15,060.00$        

Total General Revenues 1,563,058.00 1,699,479.86 1,699,840.30

General Expense
Police Protection/Court 608,841.00 608,841.00 608,841.00
Police - Council Meetings 3,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00
Fire Protection 261,653.00 252,967.94 252,967.94
Extra Budget Fire Department 0.00 29,242.54 29,242.54
Fire Station Rennovtion 8,685.00 0.00 0.00
CERT Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
Trash Service 87,329.00 83,437.20 83,437.20
Mosquito Spraying 3,500.00 2,035.20 2,289.6
Street Lights 6,887.00 5,421.53 5,601.53
Tax Collection Fees 13,800.00 13,136.00 13,136.00
Audit Fees 19,510.00 19,510.00 19,510.00
Legal Fees 17,000.00 17,166.00 17,166.00
Wages,Taxes,Benefits 158,660.94 158,656.74 158,656.74
FICA Tax 9,837.00 9,104.88 9,104.88
Medicare Tax 2,300.15 2,129.23 2,129.23
SUTA Tax 1,161.00 72.41 72.41
Medical & Life Insurance 51,455.97 38,667.45 38,667.45
Retirement 11,401.86 11,011.65 11,011.65

For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2023
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

City of Hilshire Village, Texas - General Fund

31Item 3.G.



2023 Budget As of 9/30/23 Anticipated YE
Board of Adjustment 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
Insurance 6,093.00 5,556.78 5,556.78
Education 2,500.00 1,644.02 1,644.02
City Hall Upgrades 2,500.00 0.00 3,972.00
City Hall Exterior 2,500.00 579.65 579.65
City Hall Operations 18,000.00 18,239.73 18,469.73
City Hall Maintenance 8,000.00 583.01 583.01
Web Hosting & Maintenance 1,500.00 1,696.92 1,696.92
Bank Charges 3,000.00 2,165.68 2,165.68
Dues 2,500.00 2,555.11 2,555.11
Public Notices 5,000.00 2,252.32 2,252.32
Office Supplies 4,000.00 5,665.71 5,665.71
Election/Voting  Machine Rent 2,500.00 2,234.33 2,234.33
City Hall Equipment/Furnishing 7,000.00 6,649.34 6,649.34
Misc. /Contingencies 15,000.00 0.00 0.00
Books for Library 250.00 250.00 250.00
Miscellaneous 4,000.00 6,620.57 6,620.57
Mayor/Council/Administrator 3,000.00 3,072.55 3,072.55
Codification 4,000.00 1,420.00 1,420.00
Bldg.Permit Administration 38,000.00 33,000.00 33,000.00
Utility Locate 9,000.00 8,923.61 9,685.83
Inspection- Arborist 2,000.00 1,120.00 1,120.00
Generator Maintenance 1,245.00 1,388.92 1,388.92
Engineering for Grant Funds 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
Engineering Plan Checking 44,000.00 26,923.25 29,423.25
Non-Metro Engineering Services 50,000.00 34,556.47 40,556.47
Hazard Mitigation Projects 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total General Expense 1,513,309.92 1,420,697.74 1,434,596.36

GENERAL FUND 49,748.08 278,782.12 265,243.94

32Item 3.G.



2023 Budget As of 9/30/23 Anticipated YE

OPERATING REVENUES
Water Revenues 352,290.00 270,425.74$    365,425.74$    
Sewer Revenues 138,576.00 115,876.81 147,876.81
Maintenance Revenue 42,360.00 35,438.56 43,938.56
Garbage 0.00 (0.01) 0
Sales Tax - Garbage 0.00 16.03 0
Utility Services Income 2,427.00 480.00 580.00
Meter Installation 2,000.00 30,546.03 30,546.03
Interest-Utility Billing 2,491.00 2,165.09 2,165.09

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 540,144.00 454,948.25 590,532.23

OPERATING EXPENSES
City Water Supply (COH) 280,140.00 277,051.01 327,051.01
Wastewater Disposal (COH) 100,947.00 99,606.15 109,456.15
Utilities -Lift Station 5,259.00 6,647.65 7,647.65
Utilities- Pine Chase Grove 166.00 0.00 0.00
Bad Debt Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00
Bank Charges 0.00 99.00 99.00
Repairs to Water Lines 50,000.00 37,001.95 42,001.95
Repairs to Sewer Lines 15,000.00 2,953.35 3,203.35
Repairs to Lift Station 12,000.00 10,279.43 11,279.43
Meter Replacement 1,750.00 4,214.83 4,214.83
New Construction Meter Install 2,000.00 29,768.78 29,768.78
Utility Line Locator Services 6,950.00 3,814.08 4,049.91
HCFC - tceq 395.00 395.38 395.38
Legal 500.00 75.00 75.00
TCEQ-Engineering 4,000.00 2,085.21 2,085.21
Meter Reader 4,154.00 4,075.50 4,075.50
Water Quality Testing 29,500.00 27,326.37 27,326.37
Utility Billing Costs 7,209.00 8,025.83 8,025.83
Office Supplies & Postage 600.00 352.78 352.78
Miscellaneous- Contigency 5,000.00 1,701.82 1,701.82
Utility Engr. On-Call Services 13,729.00 1,972.81 1,972.81

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 539,799.00 517,446.93 584,782.76

UTILITY FUND 345.00 (62,498.68) 5,749.47

City of Hilshire Village, Texas - Utility Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2023

33Item 3.G.



Hilshire Village Gen Fund  Check Register September 2023

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

Electronic 9-1-23 9/1/23 AT&T U-verse 11114 348.39

ACH 09-01-23 9/1/23 SAFEbuilt, LLC 11114 2,750.00

9034 9/1/23 GFL Environmental 11114 7,004.27

ACH 09-01-23 1 9/1/23 Sprg.Valley GenFund- Police/Court 11114 50,736.75

ACH 09-01-23 2 9/1/23 Village Fire Department 11114 21,724.62

9035 9/1/23 Cary M. Moran 11114 80.00

ACH 09-01-23 3 9/1/23 Villages Mutual Insurance Coop 11114 3,808.25

9036 9/6/23 Cary M. Moran 11114 80.00

Electronic 09-07-23 9/7/23 State Comptroller 11114 1,190.27

Electronic 9-7-23 1 9/7/23 Internal Revenue Service 11114 906.65

8974V 9/8/23 Richard Raines 11114 -45.00

8978V 9/8/23 Kathleen Stafford 11114 -30.00

9037 9/8/23 Richard Raines 11114 45.00

9038 9/8/23 Kathleen Stafford 11114 30.00

9039 9/11/23 Friends of SpringBranch Mem. Library 11114 250.00

ACH 09-11-23 9/11/23 Texas Municipal Retirement System 11114 1,122.69

Electronic 9-15-23 9/15/23 Internal Revenue Service 11114 876.77

ACH 09-15-23 9/15/23 Stephens, Cassandra L. 11114 1,989.70

ACH 09-15-23 1 9/15/23 Ray, Lisa 11114 1,438.10

Electronic 9-18-23 9/18/23 SAM.gov 11114 397.00

9040 9/20/23 Amegy Bank 11114 588.51

9041 9/20/23 Harris Central Appraisal Dst. 11114 3,118.00

9042 9/20/23 Houston Chronicle 11114 845.90

9043 9/20/23 Northwest Pest Patrol 11114 318.00

9044 9/20/23 Olson & Olson, Attys at Law 11114 1,289.50

9045 9/20/23 HDR 11114 5,080.52

9046 9/20/23 HDR 11114 8,061.99

9047 9/20/23 USIC 11114 855.99

ACH 9-20-23 9/20/23 Centerpoint-Energy 11114 33.10

9049 9/21/23 A T & T 11114 169.22

9050 9/21/23 Hudson Energy Services LLC 11114 738.61

9051 9/21/23 Robert Blevins 11114 405.00

9052 9/21/23 Sanchez Landscaping 11114 320.00

ACH 9-21-23 9/21/23 Cassie Stephens 11114 20.96

ACH 9-21-23 2 9/21/23 Lisa Ray 11114 36.03

ACH 9-21-23 1 9/21/23 Cassie Stephens 11114 300.00

9053 9/21/23 Justin Lane 11114 200.00

ACH 09-28-23 9/28/23 Sage 11114 1,901.00

9054 9/29/23 Cary M. Moran 11114 80.00

9055 9/29/23 Speedy Printing 11114 81.00

Electronic 9-29-23 9/29/23 Internal Revenue Service 11114 846.89

ACH 09-29-23 9/29/23 Stephens, Cassandra L. 11114 1,989.70

ACH 09-29-23 1 9/29/23 Ray, Lisa 11114 1,257.75

9056 9/30/23 SAFEbuilt, LLC 11114 2,750.00

9057 9/30/23 Olson & Olson, Attys at Law 11114 1,702.00

9058 9/30/23 Amegy Bank 11114 1,253.13

9059 9/30/23 TML Administrative Services 11114 632.00

34Item 4.B.



Hilshire Village Gen Fund  Check Register September 2023

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

9060 9/30/23 Houston Chronicle 11114 845.90

9061 9/30/23 Landtech, Inc 11114 2,850.00

9062 9/30/23 Sanchez Landscaping 11114 320.00

Total 133,594.16

35Item 4.B.



Hilshire Village Utility Fund Check Register September 2023

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

4361 9/1/23 Aweidah Iyad Eddie 11012 471.49

4362 9/7/23 Hudson Energy Services LLC 11012 25.55

4363 9/7/23 City of Houston, Public Wks 11012 9,820.00

4364 9/7/23 Cityof Houston#7099-3004-0015 11012 38,038.81

4365 9/7/23 A T & T 11012 507.66

4366 9/20/23 City of Hilshire Village 11012 15,764.63

4367 9/20/23 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc 11012 24.70

4368 9/20/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 2,324.18

4368V 9/20/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 -2,324.18

4369 9/20/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 2,649.50

4370 9/20/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 2,000.00

4371 9/20/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 10,764.94

4372 9/30/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 2,000.00

4373 9/30/23 City of Houston, Public Wks 11012 9,881.46

4374 9/30/23 Cityof Houston#7099-3004-0015 11012 48,468.13

4375 9/30/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 1,674.18

4376 9/30/23 Inframark, LLC 11012 1,694.17

4377 9/30/23 Hudson Energy Services LLC 11012 29.41

Total 143,814.63

36Item 4.B.



 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Budget Workshop & Public Hearing 
Minutes 

 
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 

 

1. Call to Order Mayor Buesinger called to order the Public Hearing at 6:00 P.M. 

1.A. PRESENT 
Mayor Bob Buesinger 
Council Member Mike Gordy 
Council Member Justin Crawford 
Council Member Mark Huber 
Council Member Kristi Cooper 
 
ABSENT 
Mayor Pro Tem Andy Carey 
 
Also Present: Engineer Him, HDR Engineering (virtual), Secretary Stephens 

2. Public Hearing 

2.A. Public Hearing on the Proposed Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending 
2024 

Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, said three citizens were in attendance and 
one council member was absent. Mr. Bristow said that he does not want his tax 
dollars to be spent on lawsuits due to the Wirt Road Sidewalk, street parking 
accidents, pedestrian accidents, or flooding.  
 
Mayor Buesinger stated that the City has marked No Parking Zones and there was 
$30,000 in the 2024 Budget for ditch and ravine maintenance.  

2.B. Public Hearing on the Proposed Tax Rate for 2023 
 
A tax rate of $0.560432 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the 
governing body of the City of Hilshire Village 

PROPOSED TAX RATE   $ 0.560432 per $100 
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $ 0.551314 per $100 
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $ 0.560432 per $100 

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise 
the same amount of property tax revenue for the City of Hilshire Village from 
the same properties in both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax year.  
 

37Item 4.C.



 

 P a g e  | 2 

The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that the City of Hilshire 
Village may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the 
rate. 
 
The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This 
means that the City of Hilshire Village is proposing to increase property taxes 
for the 2023 tax year.  

No comments 

3. Budget and Tax Rate Workshop 

3.A. Capital Improvements 

Secretary Stephens said that along with priority projects, the Capital Improvement 
Plan includes $100,000 for remediation of the stormwater drainage channel at 
Friarcreek and $20,000 for maintenance of the stormwater outfall at 1209 Pine 
Chase Drive.  

3.B. Budget and Tax Rate Discussion 

Secretary Stephens said that there was one adjustment to the 2024 Budget since 
the last presentation to the Council for the police expenses. She said that she has 
been keeping up with Spring Valley Village's workshops and reduced the line item 
from $730,609 to $669,725.  

3.C. Utility Rates - Water, Sewer and Trash 

Secretary Stephens said that the rate for water will increase from $7.50 per 1,000 
gallons to $8.50 per 1,000 gallons. She stated that the sewer rate for residential 
properties is increasing from $74 to $89 bi-monthly and the sewer charge for Holy 
Cross Church will increase from $525.94 to $600 bi-monthly. Secretary Stephens 
said that the garbage rate for all properties will increase from $47.14 to $48.56.  
 
Council Member Cooper asked if there was an update on the pending increased 
expenses for water testing. The council discussed a negotiation meeting with 
Inframark to include the City Engineer and a council member to ensure that the City 
is not overpaying for services.  

4. Discussion and Possible Action 

4.A. Discussion and possible approval of Ordinance Number 830-2023 amending 
Appendix “A” Fee Schedule of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Hilshire 
Village, Texas by deleting section 7.200 and replacing with a new section 
7.200 establishing new water and trash rates.  
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPENDIX “A” FEE SCHEDULE OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY 
DELETING SECTION 7.200 OF APPENDIX “A” THEREOF AND SUBSTITUTING 
THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 7.200 OF APPENDIX “A”, ESTABLISHING NEW 
WATER, WATER DEPOSITS, BILLING CHARGES, SANITARY SEWER AND 

38Item 4.C.



 

 P a g e  | 3 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION RATES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Crawford. 
 
Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Crawford, Council Member 
Huber, Council Member Cooper 
 
The motion passed 4-0. 

4.B. Discussion and possible approval of Ordinance Number 831-2023 adopting 
the City of Hilshire Village, Texas General Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending 
2024 in accordance with Section 102.007(c) of the Local Government Code. 
Adoption of this year’s budget will require raising more revenue from 
property taxes than in the previous year. 

Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Huber. 
 
Secretary Stephens said that the ordinance will be updated to include the council 
members present and their votes.  
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Council Member Gordy  Yea 
Council Member Crawford Yea 
Council Member Huber  Yea 
Council Member Cooper  Yea 
 
The motion passed 4-0. 

4.C. Discussion and possible action to ratify the proposed property tax increase 
reflected in the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget in accordance with Section 
102.007 (c) of the Local Government Code.  THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S BUDGET BY $157,959 OR 
%9.50, AND OF THAT AMOUNT, $43,141 IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED 
FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.  

Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Cooper. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Council Member Gordy  Yea 
Council Member Crawford Yea 
Council Member Huber  Yea 
Council Member Cooper  Yea 
 
The motion passed 4-0. 

5. Announcements Mayor Buesinger said that the 2023 Tax Rate will be adopted at the 
Regular Council Meeting on September 19, 2023 @ 6:30 PM. 

39Item 4.C.



 

 P a g e  | 4 

6. Adjournment 

Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Huber. 
 
Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Crawford, Council Member Huber, 
Council Member Cooper 
 
The motion passed 4-0. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 P.M. 

 

___________________________ 

ATTEST:             Robert F. Buesinger, Mayor 

 

___________________________ 

Cassie Stephens, City Secretary 

 

40Item 4.C.



A PROCLAMATION OF 
THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS 

IN RECOGNITION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS 
MONTH 

*      *      *      *      *      *     *

WHEREAS, The City of Hilshire Village recognizes the important work done by 
survivors, domestic violence programs and victim service providers; and  

WHEREAS, the impact of domestic violence is wide ranging, directly affecting 
individuals and society as a whole, here in this community, throughout the United States 
and the world; and  

WHEREAS, Approximately 3.3 million children witness domestic violence 
annually, and violence in the home is the strongest indicator that abuse will be 
transferred to the next generation; everyone deserves to feel safe in their homes and 
communities; and

WHEREAS, racism, homophobia, transphobia, ageism and discrimination based 
on physical ability, nationality or other factors help to perpetuate domestic violence and 
make finding safety even more difficult for some victims; and  

WHEREAS, the need for safe housing continues to be rated as survivors’ most 
urgent need; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The City of Hilshire Village joins with 
others across Texas and the nation in supporting victims of domestic violence, as well as 
local programs, state coalitions, national organizations, and other agencies nationwide 
who are committed to increasing public awareness of domestic violence and sending a 
clear message to abusers that domestic violence is not tolerated in Hilshire Village; and 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my signature and the seal of the 
City of Hilshire Village, this 17th day of October, 2023. 

_____________________ 
 Attest    Robert F. Buesinger, Mayor 

______________________ 
Cassie Stephens, City Secretary 

41Item 4.D.



A PROCLAMATION OF 
THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS 

IN RECOGNITION OF ARBOR DAY 
 
 WHEREAS, Arbor Day celebrates planting and nurturing trees, and all the ways trees 
enrich our lives and stabilize the environment; and 
 

WHEREAS, Arbor Day first appeared in the United States in 1872. Residents of the Great 
Plains recognized how much trees could do for them, and they enthusiastically embraced the 
vision; and 
 
WHEREAS, President Theodore Roosevelt was a strong supporter of Arbor Day. Early in the 
20th century, it was becoming clear that the nation’s forests were being exhausted by timber 
harvesting. The science of forest management was emerging, and the government was moving to 
suppress wildfires and plant trees. Roosevelt sent a letter to the children of the United States in 
which he wrote, “A people without children would face a hopeless future; a country without 
trees is almost as hopeless”; and 
 

WHEREAS, In Texas, Arbor Day first appeared in Temple on Feb. 22, 1889. W. 
Goodrich Jones led the citizens of Temple in a mass meeting to call for a tree planting campaign 
along the streets of the city. One year later, the first statewide observance of Arbor Day was held 
in Austin. Through the efforts of Sen. George Tyler of Belton, Feb. 22 was set aside by law as 
Arbor Day to encourage planting trees in the state; and 
 

WHEREAS, After the original Texas Arbor Day law expired, the state continued to 
observe Arbor Day by proclamation of the governor, usually on George Washington’s birthday. 
In 1949, the Texas Legislature adopted a resolution designating the third Friday in January as 
Texas Arbor Day; and 
 

WHEREAS, In 1989 the Legislature passed a resolution moving Texas Arbor Day to the 
last Friday in April to align with the traditionally observed national Arbor Day. Today, the 
official Texas Arbor Day is held on the first Friday in November, but thanks to the diversity of 
this state, Arbor Day can be celebrated in Texas communities anytime throughout the fall and 
winter planting season; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Robert F. Buesinger, Mayor of the City of Hilshire Village, do 
hereby proclaim Friday, November 3rd as Arbor Day, and I urge all citizens to celebrate and to 
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands; and  
 
 FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the well-
being of this and future generations. 
 

      _______________________ 
                                                                                       Robert F. Buesinger, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________   _______________________ 
Cassie Stephens, City Secretary     Date 

42Item 4.E.



Estimate
Date

8/15/2023

Invoice #

174341

Customer

Inframark
EMAIL ONLY
10431 Westmoor Dr
Richmond, TX 77407

Job Location

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE

Customer #

RIC MENDEZ

Terms

Net 30

Our Order #

Total

5445 Stockdick School Rd.
Katy, Texas 77449

(281) 391-8100  Fax (281) 391-8110

DESCRIPTIONQUANTITY U/M RATE AMOUNT

Replace existing 6" backflow preventer with 6" Watts 957
RPZ equipped with NRS valves
*1 year warranty from installation date, weather related
damage is not covered under warranty*

1 7,950.00 7,950.00

Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00

Estimate is good for 30 days!

$7,950.00
20% mark up            $1590.00

Total w/mark up         $9540.00
43Item 5.A.



44Item 5.B.



45Item 5.B.



46Item 5.B.



47Item 5.B.



48Item 5.B.



49Item 5.B.



50Item 5.B.



51Item 5.B.



52Item 5.B.



53Item 5.B.



54Item 5.B.



55Item 5.B.



56Item 5.B.



57Item 5.B.



58Item 5.B.



59Item 5.B.



60Item 5.B.



61Item 5.B.



 

 

Ordinance 830-2023 Adopted 10-17-2023 

ORDINANCE NO. 833-2023 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 7, OFFENSES AND NUISANCES, OF 

THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS, 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC TREE CARE AND REGULATING TREE 

PRESERVATION; AMENDING SECTION 7.701; ADDING DEFINITIONS TO 

SECTION 7.702; ADDING SECTION 7.714, PUBLIC TREES; PROVIDING A 

PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $500.00 PER DAY FOR VIOLATIONS; 

REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 

HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND PROVIDING FOR 

PUBLICATION.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, recognizes that trees generally 

protect and enhance the quality of life and general welfare of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the citizens of Hilshire Village have long valued trees as a natural and often irreplaceable 

community resource and recognize them as assets for their beauty and service; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Hilshire Village, Texas, has further determined that the protection and 

care of trees located on the City’s property is essential to the present and future health, safety, and welfare 

of all citizens, and accordingly, have determined that the adoption and implementation of this “Public 

Tree Care" ordinance is meritorious and necessary. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS: 

 

Section 1: Section 7.701 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas is hereby 

amended to read: 

 

Sec 7.701. – Purpose 

1. The purpose of this article is to preserve the tree canopy and continue the wooded character that has 

been the hallmark of the city since its founding while protecting owners' rights to utilize and enjoy their 

property by: 

      a. Establishing minimum tree requirements        

      b. Requiring careful site planning and the protection of trees; 

      c. Controlling unnecessary tree removal; 

      d. Requiring tree replacement;  

      e. Prohibiting indiscriminate cutting or clearing of trees; 

f.  Establishing planting and care guidelines for trees on public property; 

g. Delegating the authority and responsibility for managing public trees; 

h. Establishing a Tree Advisory Board; and 

i.  Establishing procedures for emergency removal of trees on public property. 

2. Section 2: Section 7.702 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, is amended 

by adding the following definitions in the appropriate alphabetical order: 

Sec. 7.702. – Definitions. 

 

62Item 5.C.



 

 

Ordinance 830-2023 Adopted 10-17-2023 

Damage shall mean any injury to or destruction of a tree, including but not limited to: uprooting; 

severance of all or part of the root system or main trunk; storage of material on or compaction of 

surrounding soil; a substantial change in the natural grade above a root system or around a trunk; 

surrounding the tree with impervious paving materials; or any trauma caused by accident or collision. 

Director shall mean City Administrator or, in absence of a City Administrator, the City Secretary, 

or their designee. 

Nuisance shall mean any tree, or limb thereof, that has an infectious disease or insect; is dead or 

dying; obstructs the view of traffic signs or the free passage of pedestrians or vehicles; or threatens public 

health, safety, and welfare. 

Public property shall mean all grounds of the city and street rights-of-way (ROWs) owned or 

dedicated to the City. 

Public tree shall mean any tree on public property.  

 

Section 3: The Code of Ordinances of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, is amended by the addition of 

a new Section 7.714 that shall read as follows: 

 

Sec. 7.714. – Public trees 

 

a. Delegation of authority and responsibility. The Director shall have the authority and 

responsibility to plant, prune, maintain, and remove any public tree. This shall include the removal 

of trees that may threaten electrical, telephone, gas, or any municipal water or sewer line, or any 

tree that is a nuisance. 

b. Interference. No person shall hinder, prevent, delay, or interfere with the Director or the Director’s 

agents while engaged in carrying out the execution or enforcement of this Section. 

c. Tree advisory board. The City Council hereby creates a “Tree Advisory Board,” hereinafter 

referred to as the “Board.” 

1) Membership. The Board shall consist of five (5) members appointed by the Mayor. Members 

of the Board shall serve without compensation. 

2) Term of office. Board members shall be appointed for two (2) year term. In the event that a 

vacancy shall occur during the term of any member, a successor shall be appointed by the 

Mayor to fill the remainder of the unexpired term. 

3) Officers. The Board shall annually select one member of the Board to serve as chair, may 

appoint a second member to serve as vice-chair, and may appoint a third member to serve as 

secretary. 

4) Meetings. The Board shall meet a minimum of two (2) times each year. All meetings shall 

be open to the public. The Board chair may schedule additional meetings as needed. 

5) Duties. The Board shall act in an advisory capacity to the Director and shall: 

(a) Coordinate and promote Arbor Day activities; 

(b) Review and update a five-year plan to plant and maintain trees on public property; 

(c) Support public awareness and education programs relating to trees; 

                     (d) Review city concerns relating to tree care; 

         (e) Submit an annual report of its activities to the City Council; 

         (f) Assist with the annual application to renew the Tree City USA designation; and 

         (g) Perform other duties that may be assigned by City Council. 

 

63Item 5.C.



 

 

Ordinance 830-2023 Adopted 10-17-2023 

d. Tree planting and care standards.  

(1) Standards. All planting and maintenance of public trees shall conform to the American 

National Standards Institute (ANSI) A-300 "Standards for Tree Care Operations" and shall 

follow all tree care Best Management Practices (BMPs) published by the International Society 

of Arboriculture. 

(2) Approved tree list. The Director shall develop and maintain an official list of desirable tree 

species for planting on public property in two size classes: Ornamental (20 feet or less in height 

at maturity) and Shade (greater than 20 feet at maturity). Only trees from this approved list 

may be planted on public property without written approval from the Director. 

(3) Planting distances. No tree may be planted within the visibility triangle of a street intersection 

or within ten (10) feet of a fire hydrant. The Director shall develop and maintain an official set 

of spacing requirements for the planting of trees on public property. 

(4) Planting trees under electric utility lines. Only trees listed as Ornamental trees on the official 

city tree species list may be planted under or within fifteen (15) lateral feet of any overhead 

utility wire. Additional species may be approved by the Director.  

(5) Protection of public trees during construction. Any person performing construction in the area 

of any public tree shall employ appropriate measures to protect the tree, including, but not 

limited to, placing barriers around the tree to prevent any damage.  

 

e.  Adjacent owner responsibility. 

(1) No property owner shall allow a tree or other plant growing on his or her property or within 

the adjacent public property to obstruct or interfere with pedestrians or the view of drivers, 

thereby creating a hazard. If the obstruction persists, the Director shall notify the property 

owner to prune or remove the tree or plant. If the owner fails to comply with the notice, the 

City may undertake the necessary work and charge the cost to the property owner. 

(2) No property owner shall allow a tree or other plant to grow on his or her property or within the 

adjacent public property so as to block the drainage of water (See also Sec. 6.103 Enumerated 

conditions).  

 

Section 4. Violations and penalty. Any person, firm or corporation violating any provision of this 

Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be subject to a fine not to exceed five 

hundred dollars ($500.00) for each offense. 

 

Section 5. Savings/repeal.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 

repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

Section 6. Severability. Should any word, sentence, clause, paragraph or provision of this Ordinance be 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional the remaining provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 

64Item 5.C.



 

 

Ordinance 830-2023 Adopted 10-17-2023 

Section 7. Effective date. That this Ordinance shall become effective after its passage and publication 

according to law. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the City Council of Hilshire Village, Texas, on this day of 

the 17th Day of October, 2023. 

 

 

                                                                  _______________________________ 

Mayor Robert F. Buesinger 

 

 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 

City Secretary Cassie Stephens    City Attorney Scott Bounds 

65Item 5.C.


	Top
	Item 3.A.	Police Report
	SVPD September 2023 Calls for Service
	SVPD HILSHIRE NEWSLETTER OCTOBER 2023

	Item 3.B.	Building Official Report
	Monthly Building Report - CM 10-17-2023

	Item 3.C.	Engineer Report
	Engineer's Report -CM 10-17-2023

	Item 3.D.	Fire Commissioner's Report
	2023 September CAD Summary Reports with Response Times - all  by location

	Item 3.F.	City Secretary's Report
	Complaint & Issues Log 10-17-23

	Item 3.G.	City Treasurer's Report
	9-30-2023 Statement of Income and Revenues GF & U

	Item 4.B.	Check Registers
	2023-9 GF Check Register
	2023-9 U Check Register

	Item 4.C.	Minutes 9/12/23
	Minutes 9-12-2023 Public Hearing & Budget Workshop

	Item 4.D.	Domestic Violence Proclamation
	Proclamation - Domestic Violence

	Item 4.E.	Arbor Day Proclamation
	Proclamation Arbor Day 2023

	Item 5.A.	PCG Backflow Replacement
	Inframark Quote for Pine Chase Grove Backflow Preventer

	Item 5.B.	Inframark Billing Increase
	Inframark (Severn Trent Env.) CONTRACT 9-16-14
	Inframark COHV Amendment 2022

	Item 5.C.	Tree Ordinance
	Ordinance # 833-2023 Public Tree Care Ordinance presented 10-17-23

	Bottom

